
          

 

 

SONOMA BAY 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MAY 8, 2017 
10:00 A.M. 

 

 
 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.sonomabaycdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 

    



 
AGENDA 

 SONOMA BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Sonoma Bay Clubhouse 

3600 Sonoma Drive 
Riviera Beach, Florida 33404 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
May 8, 2017 
10:00 p.m. 

 
  

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes  

1. April 10, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes…………………………………………............Page 2 

G. Old Business 

H. New Business 

1. Discussion Regarding Marksman Security  

2. Consider Ratification of Marksman Security Contract 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2017-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Proposed Budget……...Page 6 

I. Administrative Matters 

J. Consider Redesignation of District Secretary/Treasurer 

K. Board Members Comments 

L. Adjourn  



Page 1



SONOMA BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APRIL 10, 2017 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Richard Ellington called the April 10, 2017, Regular Board Meeting of 
the Sonoma Bay Community Development District to order at 10:02 a.m. in the Sonoma 
Bay Clubhouse located at 3600 Sonoma Drive, Riviera Beach, Florida 33404. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Mr. Ellington presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had 
been published in The Palm Beach Post on September 26, 2016, as part of the District’s 
Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Regular Meeting Schedule, as legally required. 
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Mr. Ellington determined that the attendance of Chairperson Jeanne Kulick, Vice 
Chairperson Dorothy Dennis and Supervisors Chancy Gelin and Consuella Bailey 
constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting.   
 
Also present were District Managers Richard Ellington & Jason Pierman of Special District 
Services, Inc.; and District Counsel Ginger Wald of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & 
Ramsey, P.A. 
 
Also present was Kena Brown, HOA Director. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
Supervisor Rokibul Hasan joined the meeting at this point. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  February 13, 2017, Regular Board Meeting 
 
Mr. Ellington presented the minutes of the February 13, 2017, Regular Board Meeting.  
Without comment, Ms. Dennis made a motion, seconded by Ms. Bailey to approve the 
minutes of the February 13, 2017, Regular Board Meeting, as presented.  Upon being put 
to a vote, the motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 

Page 2



SONOMA BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APRIL 10, 2017 

There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Discussion Regarding Lake Maintenance 
 
Ms. Wald went over the contract for Lake Doctors citing the requirements for Lake Doctors 
both to maintain the fountains and the lakes and the differences between the fees for each.  
She also reviewed with the Board the responsibilities for each service.  The Board asked 
on a motion from Ms. Kulick, seconded by Ms. Dennis that a letter be sent to Lake Doctors 
outlining their responsibilities, primarily for the fountain maintenance, in light of 
comments that had been made to Ms. Kulick earlier by one of the representatives of the 
company.  That motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
 2.  Consider Selection of Security Contractor 
 
Mr. Ellington introduced the fact there had been 3 responses that he found sufficient to 
meet the criteria of the RFP and one response that was not sufficient.  Mr. Ellington 
indicated that the 3 that he found sufficient were Marksman Security; Hi-Tech Security; 
and American Guard Services.  Mr. Ellington indicated that United American Security 
submitted one package in response to the RFP when 8 were required and therefore, he 
disqualified them from consideration.  Mr. Ellington went through the various proposals 
with the Board, noting that the Board had been sent copies of the 3 proposals one week 
prior to the meeting.  There was discussion as to various clarifications in the proposals that 
had been received and some of the issues included whether or not all three companies had 
included a golf cart, which Mr. Ellington responded that only Marksman had so included 
a golf cart in their proposal.  Mr. Ellington also noted that in the financial proposal from 
Marksman that they included sales tax, which the District does not pay because of its tax-
exempt status.  Questions arose as to the rover and Ms. Kulick pointed out that even though 
the rover would be paid time & one-half during holiday periods, that the District would not 
have that cost passed on to them.  In the end, Ms. Wald suggested that the Board rank the 
three proposals in a 1, 2, and 3 ranking, considering all of the factors involved.  Ms. Dennis 
then made a motion that Marksman be ranked No. 1, that American Guard Services be 
ranked No. 2 and that Hi-Tech be ranked No. 3.  Mr. Hasan seconded the motion and 
without discussion, the motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
Following the motion, Ms. Wald was directed by the Board to prepare an agreement with 
Marksman and if they could not reach satisfaction on such as agreement that she was then 
to negotiate with American Guard Services.  Mr. Ellington was asked to please contact 
Marksman to clarify a couple of matters related to some timing issues that were outlined 
in the proposal. 
 
 3.  Consider Resolution No. 2017-01 – Electronic Approval Process and 
Authorized Signatories 
 

Page 3



SONOMA BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APRIL 10, 2017 

Mr. Ellington presented Resolution No. 2017-01, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SONOMA BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A DISTRICT 
CHECKING/OPERATING ACCOUNT, DESIGNATING DISTRICT 
OFFICIALS AND/OR AUTHORIZED STAFF TO REVIEW, 
APPROVE AND ISSUE PAYMENT OF EXPENDITURES, 
SELECTING THE SIGNATORIES THEREOF; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mr. Ellington explained the necessity for this resolution and Mr. Hasan moved that Ms. 
Kulick be named as the signatory for the District, Ms. Dennis seconded and the motion 
carried 5 to 0. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
Mr. Ellington expressed to the Board his appreciation for the support the Board had shown 
him during his time as the District Manager, noting that this would be his last Regular 
Meeting with this Board, pending his retirement at the end of the month.  He also thanked 
the Board for the recognition that he had received earlier from Ms. Kulick and thanked Ms. 
Kulick for the work she had done in the community 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no comments from the Board Members. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Hasan moved for 
adjournment at 10:30 a.m., Ms. Dennis seconded and the motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



SONOMA BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APRIL 10, 2017 

 
  
________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary                                                         Chairperson 
 

Page 5



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SONOMA BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Sonoma Bay Community 
Development District (“District”) is required by Chapter 190.008, Florida Statutes, to approve a 
Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 
has been prepared and considered by the Board. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE SONOMA BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT: 
 

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 
2017/2018 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted. 
 

Section 2.       A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for      , 2017  
at 10:00 a.m. in the Sonoma Bay Clubhouse, 3600 Sonoma Drive, Riviera Beach, Florida 33404, 
for the purpose of receiving public comments on the Proposed Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Budget. 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 8th day of May, 2017. 
 

 
ATTEST: SONOMA BAY 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

Page 6



   Sonoma Bay
Community Development District

      Proposed Budget For
     Fiscal Year 2017/2018

    October 1, 2017 - September 30, 2018

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12


	Sonoma Bay Community Development District - May 8, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	April 10, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2017-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Proposed Budget




